From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Dana Hardy; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen; Michael Rodriguez

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Application for an Accounting From Mewbourne Oil Company; NMOCD Case No. 22378
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:21:47 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Good morning,

This case will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,

Marlene

From: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>;
Michael Rodriguez <mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application for an Accounting From Mewbourne Oil Company; NMOCD Case
No. 22378

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning,

Case No. 22378 is set on the January 6, 2022 hearing docket. Mewbourne objects to the case
proceeding by affidavit and requests that the Division hold a status conference to set a date for a
contested hearing.

Best regards,
Dana
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call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its
destruction or return. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly
prohibited.



